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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-11-05 10:16:26 PST

RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6483354
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| thurroughs@legalzoom.conmwaww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:06 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitallty sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER
" TO:  Registration Section

Wivision of Corporations

sUBJECT: LC ENTERTAINMENT GROUP'LLC _
Name of Limikd Liskility Company)

The enclosad Atticles of Amendment and fea(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all comespondence conceming this. matter to the following:

Tony Burroughs

(Name of Parenad

Legaizoom.com, Inc.

{F iinﬁCompany"}

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

(Addroys)
Los. Angeles, CA 90028, _
(City/Siate and Zip Code)
For further information conceming this snatter, please call:
Tony Burroughs ar (323 3 962-8600
(MName of Person) (Arcu Code & Daytime Telephone Number
Enclosed is ncheck for the following amount;” -
£25.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Foo & [CIss5.00Filing Fee & [CJs60.00 Filing Fee. .
Centificate of Status Certified Copy. Certificate of Status &
(additional-copy is enclased) Cerified Copy
{additional copy is englosed)
MATLING ADDRESS: . STR EET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registralion Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corparations
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahasses, FL. 32314 2661 Executive Center Clrcle

Tallahassee, FL. 323011



To:

Page 405 2009-11-05 10;16:37 PST . 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
| FILED

2A0INOY -5 MM €03

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT . ¥ OF STATE
SELRETAR
TO TALLAHASSEE.FLUNU[‘
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
LC ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLG
Name ol the Limiled | abilk 5 i nOwW apnesars on our records )
orida Limited Liabilily Company)™
The Articles -of Organization for this Limited. [:iability Company were filed on 07/14/2009- and assigned

Florida document number._L0OS000067453

This amendment is submitied to amend the following:

A. famending name, enter the new name of the limited linbility company bere:

The new name must.be distipguishable and end with the words "Limited I‘.iabi‘lity.'C:oﬁpany - the designation “LLC™ orthe abbreviation
“L.L.Cx ’

B. ¥ amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, gnter the name of the new

registerg' agent and/or the new registered offics addwess here;

Name of New Registered A gent:

New Registered Office Addresa:

(Enter Florida streef address)

, Florida
fCiny (Zip Code)

New Registe Agent’s Sl tered Agent;

! hereby accept the appointment as regisiered agem.and agree fo act in this capacity. ! further-agree to comply with
the provisions-of all siatutes relative 1o the proper and compleie performance of my duties, and 1 dam familiar with und
accapt the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.5. Or, if this document is
baing flled ta merely refloct a change in the registered office address, ['hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Registered Agent, Sigeatury of New Reyistered Agenl)

Page | of 2
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I 'auﬁending' the Managers or-Managing Members on our records, enter the title, name, and address of each Manager
or Manaping Member being ndded or rejgved from our records:

MGR = Manager

MGRM = Managing Member’

Title.

‘Name

Type of Action

[ Add
!j Remove

Add
:j Remove

[JAdd
m Remuvye

M add
! | Remove

[Jadd
[ JRemove

—- [Caid
D Remove

D. If nmending any.other informatian, enter chanpe(s) here: -(Aftach additional shecis, if recessary,)

Article II. The stroet address-of the principal office.and the mailing addrass
of the LLC shall ba:

7291 NW 174th Terr., Apt..203, Hialeah, FL 33015

Article V. The'address of thae managing membser Erick Ulloa shall be:
7291 NW 174th Terr., Apt. 203, Hialeah, FL 33015

Pated. || !Lf/oOf

-
:“" Lo g
(SR ARI e
2009 o E
’ ' b =) —
%% &
N M
Signature of a membdr or authorised 1epresentalive ol umeniber ?)‘(_?,\ %
Erick Ulloa, Managing Mcember o C:}
Typed or printed name of signee % %:\ .G
Page 2 of 2 oM P
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Filing Fee: $25.00



